

FW: PC Quesitons

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Oct 2016 14:28:21 -0400

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 2:28:20 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: PC Quesitons

Areas of discussion:

How quickly can you table once you have the AG opinion? Greg confirmed process but did not mentioned tomorrow

Debt to GDP projections for 15-16

Challenged whether economy is actually growing and whether government can go back to balance (a bit of a side track on their vision for growing the economy as being different from the vision of the Liberals) – Scott talked about signs of economic growth and generally about path to balance.

Asked for explanation of asset sales and optimization. Scott talked largely about the operation of the Trillium Trust.

Moving to NDP who say they want to continue to discuss assets.

Will update on that separately.